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Subiect.
Jim,
SRR w6uid You uparimme ut the sTatus o1 ot invoices. According our report all remaining units wh
ich wie have handed them over to your new party are already left Afghanistan, Could you update us the status as well and let us know about the Invoices status
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Sentd Fnday, Jily 7Y, 2011 11343 PM
To: Abdullah All Gharjy

Ce: twilllams@amedaneqlobal.com; "Masud Roshan'; 'Lala Jan'
Subject: Pl s 70T patresiaaraye invoces

Well regeivnd Ava-
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From: Abdullah All Gharjy [mallto; 2@ jsth

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2011 1:21 A

To:' { i | !

Cc: ‘maswlroshan@ahlogistics.com'; ‘twillams@ neglobal.com'; ‘Lata Jan'
Subject: Demurrage Involces

lame,

Here are the invoices pertaining to trucks demurrage charges (TF Strike, Curahee, Retro 11 and SMU ONE). Last time | have already sent you the TF Strike one and IF vy sep_ thar bill nnaitem i o5 Ceen missed
o be calculated, IS days demurrage (attached the update cne)

Could you update us the status of the & iGymeénts for Extra charges apd pwad. transfassi,

What s the status of the units which we have handed them over to vour new = rty? How may units were moved so far?,




